
Robert B. Warren
T: 416-947-5075
rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Barristers & Solicitors

4100 - 66 Wellington Street West, PO Box 35, TD Bank Tower, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. M5K 1B7
T: 416-365-1110 F: 416-365-1876

www.weirfoulds.com

November 19, 2018

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

EB-2017-0182, EB-2017-0194, EB-2017-0364/Combined Proceeding

We are counsel to Hydro One Networks Inc. in this matter.

In paragraph 2 of our client’s Response, we neglected, through inadvertence, to include in the

list of the parties from whom written arguments had been received, the Long Lake #58 First

Nation, the Batchewana First Nation, and the IESO. Notwithstanding the failure to acknowledge

receipt of the written arguments of those parties, the substance of their arguments was

addressed in the Response.

Yours truly,

WeirFoulds LLP

Robert B. Warren

RBW/dh

cc: M. Engelberg
Bill Henderson (Counsel to the Batchewana First Nation)
Virginia Greer (Counsel to the Long Lake #58 First Nation)
Independent Electric System Operator
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